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Carolyn Thomas

From: TVAPPS
Sent: Friday, June 20, 2025 7:39 AM
To: Carolyn Thomas
Cc: APIRT
Subject: FW: STEERS / TV   38390 / 980 - Streamline - GEORGIA-PACIFIC WOOD PRODUCTS - 

794764

Categories: COMPLETE, Dont Forget There is a Deadline...., CAROLYN

 
 
Sean Wheeler 
Business Support SecƟon Process Coordinator Air Permits Division | TCEQ 
512-239-2253 | Sean.Wheeler@tceq.texas.gov 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: steers@tceq.texas.gov <steers@tceq.texas.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, June 19, 2025 3:34 PM 
To: RFCAIR10 <RFCAIR10@tceq.texas.gov>; TVAPPS <tvapps@tceq.texas.gov> 
Subject: STEERS Title V ApplicaƟon SubmiƩal (New ApplicaƟon) 
 
The TV-E applicaƟon has been successfully submiƩed by TERRY BURCHAM. The submiƩal was received at 06/19/2025 
03:34 PM. 
 
 The Reference number for this submiƩal is 794764 
 
 The confirmaƟon number for this submiƩal is 659919. 
 The Area ID for this submiƩal is 980. 
 The Project ID for this submiƩal is 38390. 
The hash code for this submiƩal is 0EF9308EBBA63481D7A4C4106060B3E468AFDFADB5DB1DC00509BB808BEE0FB9. 
 
 You may access the original applicaƟon submiƩal and the noƟce of final acƟon documents from the COR Viewer which is 
available at hƩps://ida.tceq.texas.gov/steersstaff/index.cfm?fuseacƟon=openadmin.submitlog&newsearch=yes. 
 
 If you have any quesƟons, please contact the STEERS Help Line at 512-239-6925 or by e-mail at steers@tceq.texas.gov.  


































